

State of Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Committee on Professional Discipline

BRAD LITTLE11341 W Chinden Blvd.GovernorP.O. Box 83720RUSSELL BARRONBoise, ID 83720-0063Administrator(208) 334-3233dopl.idaho.gov

Minutes of 01/18/2023

Board Members Present:	Larry Curtis, MD Amy Cooper, MD Kathleen Sutherland, MD Heidi Bird, Public Member	Division Staff:	Nicki Chopski, PharmD, Executive Officer Yvonne Dunbar, General Counsel Russ Spencer, Legal Counsel Berk Fraser, RPh, Chief Investigator Mike Celeste, Investigations Supervisor Frutoso Gonzalez, Investigator Helen Kuo, Investigator Jason Weaver, Investigator Susan Villanueva, Board Support Specialist
Board Member Absent:	Michele Ebbers, MD	Others Present:	Joan Callahan, Board Prosecutor

The meeting was called to order at 8:34 AM by Amy Cooper, MD.

Approval of Minutes

A motion was made and seconded to approve the 10/21/22 minutes. Motion carried.

DIVISION BUSINESS

Ms. Dunbar reviewed the role of the Committee on Professional Discipline (COPD).

Executive Session

A motion was made and seconded to enter Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-206(1)(d) to consider records exempt from public disclosure. The vote was, Larry Curtis, aye; Amy Cooper, aye; Kathleen Sutherland, aye; Heidi Bird, aye; the motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made and seconded to exit Executive Session. Motion carried.

BOARD DISCIPLINE

A motion was made and seconded to recommend to the Board of Medicine to close the following case numbers: 2022-BOM-9944, 2022-BOM-10029, 2022-BOM-10028, 2022-BOM-10034, 2022-BOM-10053, 2022-BOM-10027, 2022-BOM-9999, 2022-BOM-10044, 2022-BOM-10016. Motion carried.

A motion was made and seconded to direct staff for further investigation and review, case number: 2022-BOM-10047. Motion carried.

A motion was made and seconded to recommend to the Board of Medicine to close the following Non-Jurisdictional case numbers: NJ CO-14679, NJ CO-14680, NJ CO-14687, NJ CO-14692, NJ CO-14695, NJ CO-14696, NJ CO-14700, NJ CO-14701, NJ CO-14703, NJ CO-14706, NJ CO-14708, NJ CO-14709, NJ CO-14710, NJ CO-14711, NJ CO-14712, NJ CO-14713, NJ CO-14716, NJ CO-14718, NJ CO-14719, NJ CO-14720, NJ CO-14725. Motion carried.

The Committee directed staff to open for investigation, the following Non-Jurisdictional case number: NJ CO-14699.

The Committee directed staff to forward to the appropriate agency, the following Non-Jurisdictional case number: NJ CO-14702. Motion carried.

A motion was made and seconded to recommend to the Board of Medicine to close the following worklist case numbers: 2022-BOM-10025, 2022-BOM-10033, 2022-BOM-10004, 2022-BOM-10014, 2022-BOM-10015, 2022-BOM-10023, 2022-BOM-10030, 2022-BOM-10007, 2022-BOM-10011, 2022-BOM-10050. Motion carried.

A motion was made and seconded to recommend to the Board of Medicine to close with contingency the following case number: 2022-BOM-10052.

A motion was made and seconded to recommend to the Board of Medicine to initiate a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) for case numbers: 2002-BOM-10031, 2022-BOM-10010, and 2021-BOM-9855. Motion carried.

A motion was made and seconded to recommend to the Board of Medicine to send a Letter of Concern and a Stipulation and Order for case number: 2022-BOM-10012. Motion carried.

A motion was made and seconded to recommend to the Board of Medicine to send a Letter of Concern for case number: 2022-BOM-10048. Motion carried.

A motion was made and seconded to recommend to the Board of Medicine to enter a Stipulation and Order for case number: 2022-BOM-10041. Motion carried.

Adjourn

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:49 AM.

The next meeting will be held on 03/17/2023.